UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CASE NO. 8:08-c- OO0 /Y~ [ 7 nA4F

V.
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(B)

KARIM MOUSSAQUI

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE B
On or about July 19, 2007, in the Middle District of Florida, _:
— R

KARIM MOUSSAQUI,

U3

the defendant herein, then being an alien of the United States who had been adrtted
: w
¢ o
to the United States under a non-immigrant visa, did knowingly possess, in‘and
affecting interstate and foreign commerce, a firearm and ammunition, to wit: a Walther

G22 rifle and numerous rounds of .22 caliber ammunition.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(B).
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ROBERT E. O'NEILL
Uni ed“St)tes Attorney
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Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Tampa Division
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